
 

STAFF REPORT 

2/25/2026 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

FROM: Andrew Simmons, P.E., City Engineer  

SUBJECT: Letter agreement with Zambelli Fireworks for a special event pyrotechnic 

program for the City’s 2026 Fourth of July program, in the amount of $57,330. 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize City Manager to execute a letter agreement with Zambelli Fireworks for a special event 

pyrotechnic program for the City’s 2026 Fourth of July program, in the amount of $57,330. 
 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS: 
 

Staff solicited bids for a 20 minute pyrotechnic special event program for the 2026 Fourth of July Program. 

Staff is recommending the event date be held on Thursday, July 2nd, 2026: Last year the event was held on 

Thursday, July 3rd. The cost of last year’s pyrotechnical show was $52,000. The budget for this year’s 

pyrotechnical show includes a base bid of $54,600. An increase of about 5%, and an additional $2,730 for 

a 5% tariff surcharge.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

No Fiscal Impact. The cost for the pyrotechnical firework show has been included in the annual budget. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 

1. Proposed Letter Agreement – Zambelli Fireworks 


